



PHONE (850) 425-6654 FAX (850) 425-6694 WEB WWW.RADEYLAW.COM
MAIL POST OFFICE BOX 10967 | TALLAHASSEE, FL 32302 OFFICE 301 SOUTH BRONOUGH ST. | STE. 200 | TALLAHASSEE, FL 32301
tcrabb@radeylaw.com

August 6, 2026

Via Electronic Filing to the Office of Commission Clerk

Major Thompson, Senior Attorney
Takira Thompson, Engineering Specialist
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 20250110-WS - In re: Application for transfer of water and wastewater facilities and Certificate Nos. 600-W and 516-S from Orchid Springs Development Corporation to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC, in Polk County

Dear Mr. Thompson and Ms. Thompson:

On June 16, 2026, on behalf of CSWR-Florida we filed a status update that closing was projected for July 31, 2026 and that we would file another update by August 31, 2026 if closing remained pending. Closing has been further delayed due to additional survey and title work needed and is currently projected for August 31, 2026. The post-closing obligations under the transfer Order (PSC-2026-0118-PAA-WS) issued on April 27, 2026, include filing the executed and recorded deed, the application for transfer of the Southwest Florida Water Management District Water Use Permit, the final signed and executed contract for sale, and giving notice that CSWR-Florida has adjusted its books and records in accordance with the transfer Order. If closing takes place as projected by August 31, 2026, then we should be able to file all documents relating to the post-closing obligations by September 15, 2026.

If closing is further delayed, then we will file another status update accordingly. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at your convenience. Thank you for your continued assistance with this docket.

Sincerely,

/s/ Thomas A. Crabb

Thomas A. Crabb
Attorney for CSWR-Florida